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Trupti Dalvi

From: Santosh Tambe
Sent: 26 December 2023 17:56
To: Jatin Jain; Manish  Mulchandani
Cc: Shama Nair; Rupali Pol; Siddharth Purohit; Ajit Singh; Himanshu Singh; Ajit Yadav; 

Suraj Kumbhar; Trupti Dalvi; Nimisha Jadhav; Lovejot Sekhon; Stephen P; Sarvesh 
Patil; 'Sonali Dhadve'; Bini Bhaskar; Akshay Sharma; Ameet Koomar

Subject: RE:  Wet works BOQ for Ahmedabad outlets 
Attachments: AHM_Civil_Wet Works BOQ_2023_09_08.xlsx; SKPL_AHM_23-24_001456_AJ 1881

_Inventech Solutions_Wet Works_vendor copy.pdf

Dear Jatin ji / Manish , 
 
          Please find the BOQ along with the rates finalized by Asset TC , PO of Inventech also attached for your kind 
perusal , Kindly approve the same as per Last terms . 
Your kind support solicited . 
       
 
 
 

Vendor Name 
 Final Negotiated 

Amount 
 Tax  

 Final Negotiated 
Amount with Taxes 

 Project / Outlet   Remark 

Inventech Solution Rs. 7,23,395 Rs. 1,30,211 Rs.8,53,606 Ahmedabad Wet Works  

Payment Terms 
10% advance upon mobilization at site, to be recovered from each RA Bill on Pro-rata basis. 
15 Days RA Bill cycle 
RA Bill payment in 15 days from date of submission of Tax Invoice. 

Other Terms & Conditions As per standard GTC (Attached). 
 
 
Regards 
Santosh TAMBE  
 

From: Santosh Tambe  
Sent: 22 December 2023 13:03 
To: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddharth 
Purohit <siddharth.purohit@semolinakitchens.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Himanshu 
Singh <himanshu.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar 
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav 
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P 
<stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; 
'Sonali Dhadve' <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Bini Bhaskar <bini.bhaskar@franke.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Subject: FW: Wet works BOQ for Ahmedabad outlets  
 
Dear Jatin ji / Manish , 
 
         Request you to kindly approve the same as the rates are already finalized by your good self-earlier and the PO 
were issued to Inventec . Inventec is awaiting for these PO’s to carry forward the water proofing works . 
 
Your support solicited . 
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Regards 
Santosh TAMBE  
 

From: Santosh Tambe  
Sent: 18 December 2023 19:00 
To: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddharth 
Purohit <siddharth.purohit@semolinakitchens.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Himanshu 
Singh <himanshu.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar 
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav 
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P 
<stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; 
'Sonali Dhadve' <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Bini Bhaskar <bini.bhaskar@franke.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Subject: Wet works BOQ for Ahmedabad outlets  
 
 
 
 
Dear Jatin ji / Manish  , 
 
       Please find the Wet works BOQ for the mentioned outlets , request you to kindly put the rates as finalized by 
Asset TC and provide your approval in excel format to take it forward .As the rates are already finalised and Inventec 
is doing the works , request if you can evert with the approval by tomorrow EOD . 
 
 
 

1. 3rd wave  
2. Non Alcoholic 
3. Subway . 

 
Your support highly solicited . 
 
Regards 
Santosh TAMBE  
 
 


